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°Kunk‘el,' Mark

From: Rose, Laura

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2004 4:50 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Halbur, Jennifer; 'petertheo @tds.net'
Subject: SB 225 amendment

Hi Mark,

Senator Roessler's office requested that I send this to you for an LRB draft. Her committee is taking executive
action on SB 225 on Thursday. '

Please give me a call if you have any questioﬁs on this.
Thanks,
Laura

Laura Rose

Leg. Council

(608) 266-9791
laura.rose@legis.state.wi.us

0239/1
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Amendment to Senate Bill 225 WLC: 0239/1

LR:rv;jal ‘ 01/23/2004

SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 225

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:
“SEcCTION le. 440.08 (2) (a) 25. of the statutes is amended to read:
440.08 (2) (a) 25. Dental hygienist: October 1 of each odd—numbered year; $57 $69. 2~
SEcTION 1m. 440.08 (5) of the statutes is created to read:
440.08 (5) DENTAL HYGIENIST CONTINUING EDUCATION. In each fiscal biennium, the
department and the dentistry examining board shall use no less than 17 percent of the renewal
fees specified in sub. (2) (a) 25. that are collected in that biennium for the purpose of

determining the compliance of renewal applicants with the requirements of s. 447.055.”./

2. Page 2, line 1: delete “SECTION 1” and substitute “SECTION 1s”. /
3. Page 2, line 12: after “taught,” insert “prepared,”. /

4. Page 2, line 14: after “continuing education” insert “related to the practice of dental
hygiene that are sponsored or recognized by a local, state, regional, national, or international

dental, dental hygiene, dental assisting, or medical-related professional organization”. /
5. Page 3, line 4: after “(4)” insert “(a)”.
6. Page 3, line 5: delete “5” and substitute “8”. -

7. Page 3, line 6: after “sub. (1)” insert “For purposes of this paragraph, one hour of

voluntary activities is equivalent to one credit hour of continuing education.”.

8. Page 3, line 7: before that line insert:



01/23/2004 -2 WLC: 0239/1

“(b) A person may substitute credit hours of college level courses related to the practice
of dental hygiene for the credit hours required under sub. (1). For purposes of this paragraph,
one credit hour of a college level course is equivalent to 6 credit hours of continuing education.

(4m) A person who teaches or prepares a continuing education program more than once
during a 2—year period may use that program only once during that 2—year period to satisfy
the credit hours required under sub. (1).”.

(END)
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:
3 “SECTION le. 440.08 (2) (a) 25.‘4’ the statutes is amended to read:
4

440.08 (2) (a) 25. Dental hygienist: October 1 of each odd—numbered year; $57
$69. \
. R . 278,405, 1993 a. 3, 16, 102, 105, 107, 443, 463, 465; 1993 a. 490 s5. 225 10 23y, L%y 2iuy amee .. 21,233, '
Ty ' 1, 251,261, 300; 1999 , 32,2001 a. 16, 70, 74, 80, 89.
‘SEcTIONg m) 44&98 () of the statutes is created to read:
81’5?[ o v o
44‘.08 (5)" DENTAL HYGIENIST CONTINUING EDUCATION. In each fiscal biennium,
| v
the department and the dentistry examining board shall use no less than 17 percent
v
of the renewal fees specified in sub. (2) (a) 25. that are collected in that biennium for
the purpose of determining the compliance of renewal applicants with the -

g
requirements of s. 447.055.”.

2. Page 2, line 1: dele%l” and substitute “1s”.

3. Page 2, line 12: after “taught,” insert “ prepared,”.
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4. Pageg/Z, line 14: after “contitrmi on insert “related to the practice

ygiene that are sponsored or recognized by a local, state, regional,
nationdl, or international dental, dental hygiene, dental assisting, or

jcal-related professional organization”.
9. Page 3, line 4: after “(4)” insert “(a)”.
6. Page 3, line 5: delete “5” and substitute “8”.

7. Page 3, line 6: after “sub. (1¥ ins:ert “For purposes of this{aragraph, one
hour of voluntary activities is equivalent to one credit hour of continuing education.”.

8. Page 3, line 7: before that line insert:

“(b) A person may substitute credit hours of college level courses related to the
practice of dental hygiene for the credit hours required under sub. (1). For purposes
of this paragraph, one credit hour of a college level course is equivalent to 6 credit
hours of continuing education.

(4m) A person who teaches or prepares a continuing education program more
than once during a 2-year period may use that program only once during that 2-year -
v

period to satisfy the credit hours required under sub. (1).”.

(END)
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INSERT 2-4:

1. Page 2, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20.

(ed ins 2D
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Kunkel, Mark

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi,

Halbur, Jennifer

Tuesday, January 27, 2004 2:57 PM

Carpenter, Tim; Ewy, Stuart; Ferris, Amy; Heiting, Rebecca; Kleinschmidt, Linda; Mnuk, Katie;
ONeill, Eileen; Soderbloom, Kathy

Rose, Laura; Kunkel, Mark; 'woaptheo @ mcleodusa.net; 'moostdik @ cityofmadison.com'
Correction

Sorry for the inconvenience, the following changes will be made to the SB 225 amendment | sent you. | will send a revised

version later.

Basically item 5 will read: delete lines 19 and 20 and substitute: " (2) The credit hours required under sub. (1)
may be satisfied by self-study, correspondence, or Internet courses."

Thank you,
Jennifer
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:
“SECTION 1le. 440.08 (2) (a) 25. of the statutes is amended to read:

440.08 (2) (a) 25. Dental hygienist: October 1 of each odd—numbered year; $57

SECTION 1m. 440.08 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

440.08 (5) DENTAL HYGIENIST CONTINUING EDUCATION. In each fiscal biennium,
the department and the dentistry examining board shall use no less than 17 percent
of the renewal fees specified in sub. (2) (a) 25. that are collected in that biennium for

the purpose of determining the compliance of renewal applicants with the

requirements of s. 447.055.”.
2. Page 2, line 1: delete “SECTION 1” and substitute “SECTION 1s”.

3. Page 2, line 12: after “taught,” insert “, prepared,”.
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4. Page 2, line 14: after “continuing education” insert “related to the practice

of dental hygiene that are sponsored or recognized by a local, state, regional,

national, or international dental, dental hygiene, dental assisting, or

medical-related professional organization”.

Tpm@ONIRY5. Page 2, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20 ond Subetrl “Jo’,

6. Page 3, line 4: after “(4)” insert “(a)”.
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7. Page 3, line 5: delete “5” and substitute “8”.

8. Page 3, line 6: after “sub. (1).” insert “For purposes of this paragraph, one

hour of voluntary activities is equivalent to one credit hour of continuing education.”. 1\
1
i

9. Page 3, line 7: before that line insert:

“(b) A person may substitute credit hours of college level courses related to the

3
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practice of dental hygiene for the credit hours required under sub. (1). For purposes

of this paragraph, one credit hour of a college level course is equivalent to 6 credit ]

|
H

hours of continuing education.

than once during a 2—year period may use that program only once during that 2—yea;;

ma@

. period to satisfy the credit hours required under sub. (1).”. ///
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(4m) A person who teaches or prepares a continuing education program more |



